LAFCO

Yolo County Local Agency Formation Commission
625 Court Street, Suite 107, Woodland, CA 95695
530.666.8048 (office) 530.662.7383 (fax)
lafco@yolocounty.org

To: Olin Woods, Chair, and Members of the
Yolo County Local Agency Formation Commission

From: Elizabeth Castro Kemper, Executive Officer
Terri Tuck, Commission Clerk

Date: April 28, 2008

Subject: Consider reappointment of Robert Ramming as Alternate Public Member to
the Yolo LAFCO

Recommended Action

Reappoint Mr. Robert Ramming as the Alternate Public Member of the Yolo Local Agency
Formation Commission to a second term effective through May, 2012.

Reason for Recommended Action

The Yolo LAFCO directed staff to put the consideration of Mr. Ramming’s reappointment on
the April 28" agenda.

Background

Mr. Ramming was appointed in 2004 to the Yolo County LAFCO as the alternate public
member after an extensive public recruitment process. Mr. Ramming has been an active
commissioner attending almost all commission meetings since his appointment. In addition,
Mr. Ramming has been actively involved in the statewide association of LAFCO’s,
CALAFCO. He has participated in conferences and the legislative committee.

If the Commission reappoints Mr. Ramming he would serve for another 4 year term ending
May 2012.
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